

# **Contents**

**Buying Great Golf Clubs Without Emptying Your Wallet** 

Can You Learn Golf From A Book?

**Choosing A Golf Club** 

**Combining Golf And The Internet Successfully** 

**Explanation Of Popular Golf Terms** 

Free Golf Instructions Online- Know Where And How!

**Golf Accessories To Improve Your Game And Technique** 

**Golf Bags For Beginner Golfers** 

What's In A Golf Ball?

Hold The Caddy!

Is Golf A Good Form Of Exercise?

The Importance Of Junior Golf Equipment Review Sites

How To Find Junior Used Golf Course Equipment Florida Residents Offer

**Picking A Golf Club With A Good Swing Weight** 

**Resources You Can Use For Picking Golf Clubs** 

The Basic Guide To Choosing Golf Clubs

The Many Novelty Accessories Available To Golfers

**Tips For Buying A Golf Cart** 

**Understanding The Basic Types Of Golf Clubs** 

A Golf Club And Its Swing Weight

**Golf Vacation At The Michigan** 

**Choosing Golf Tournament Hole Signs** 

**Get Everything You Need With Great Golf Packages** 

**Etiquettes To Follow While Playing Golf** 

**Golf Swing Trainers** 

**How To Find The Perfect Golf Resort** 

**Learning All About Your Golf Swing** 

**Golf Training Precision Fitness** 

**Selecting Golf Tournament Awards** 

# **Buying Great Golf Clubs Without Emptying Your Wallet**

When sporting accessories are considered, golf clubs are those falling under the expensive category range. There is no real reason why this should be the case. It is true about the clubs that when they are expensive they have varied features with technology; however, if you are just an average golfer, this is nothing more than a mere waste of money. There are ways one can get clubs at lower prices. At times these clubs work out better and easier for a beginner than any expensive club. One needs to know the reasons right about sticking with less expensive clubs and also places where you can get good deals on them.

# For any beginner

Every beginner would be tempted to buy expensive clubs having illusions about quick improvement in skills if that is the case. However the fact remains the same; expensive clubs require tricky shots for better outputs and this works no good for any beginner. Expensive golf clubs factually are less forgiving, though efficient for some skilled golfer. If your shot swing gets out of track you the ball would land in the most laughable manner. Hence, when you are with a beginners gold club, the golf club heads are quite forgiving allowing you to keep practicing the technique right with no embarrassment in the game.

#### Second hand clubs

Going for secondhand golf clubs, too, is a good option for a beginner. A beginner could always get in touch with skilled golfers who would perhaps want to sell off their old clubs which again would be of great quality. You can talk to them about buying their used clubs. When buying used clubs, one needs to take particular care and check for things compromising with the golf clubs' quality. Most often, when gold clubs are used enough, they are liable to wear out becoming near to being of no use at all. Before you conclude to pay for the clubs, try a game with the same. If the person, from whom you are planning to make the deal with, is a good buddy of yours, then chances are that you could use the golf clubs for a litter longer before even making the purchase.

# Check the place

You need to know the places about where you could find older or used clubs. Pawn and auction shops are best places for checking out used golf clubs. At auctions you could possibly get good choices. When people spend time during auctions they come to know about choices they can go for while buying golf clubs. One needs to know if the golf club is worth the buy, every time he gets some deal. Pawn shops are other places you could check out for the clubs. When one knows what attributes to check for in any gold club, they can find no dearth in the venues to check for the clubs. If you get the club you are looking out for, you would get them quite cheaper compared to any retail golf store.

# Know the material right

Extremely cheap golf clubs can easily come by, however they turn out to be a risky deal at times. When you know what exactly you are checking out for, you could simply look at the club and decide if the time you are spending in its dealing is worth. An inexperienced person is unlikely to have this information though. When you are out for a good deal, always ensure to jot down the attributes of the golf club you need to discuss about and also carry the same with you. Such a list would assist you in recognizing the best golf club among many options. It would also assist in taking care about your money not getting waste buying wrong golf clubs.

# Can You Learn Golf From A Book?

As golf, today, has become one of the most popular among games all over the world, it has increased the number of people learning the sport as well. Along with videos, articles available online, and books it made lesser time for people to try various methods and swings concerning golf. This could however be a big and a complicated problem when there are no foundation skills in place. Hence, knowing to balance golf with balancing the books is equally significant.

Many people glancing through books, every year, check out for new skills in books. There are quite a lot of books available, allowing to improve skills on golf. Among the many available books only a few would provide solid foundation knowledge required. There is no physical way that any book could teach everything needed about a person's stance or even the right method to swing.

#### **Drawbacks**

It is true that a book could actually assist in diagnosing various problems you are facing, like the ball, not going very far, hooking etc. Books, however, cannot dive in physically to check what has gone wrong. When the player works with an instructor physically, the swing problems and defects would be analyzed well. Only then would it be right to make use of a book for finer details about Golf. One should always know that any book on golf would teach advanced skills. However, only after mastering the basics this is possible with accuracy.

There is large number of books available and with some patience one could certainly find the exact one, not missing key points about golf, with almost no worry or stress. Books are structured in different ways. Some act as mere givers of tips whereas a few of them work well with troubles being shot. Some assist you in knowing various Golf terminology and other plenty options for finer learning.

#### Best part about books

The appropriate time for referring books to learn about Golf is when one is merely checking for tips on improving skills. Building the skills after getting the foundation is easier and is one great idea when books should actually be referred. However, every novice needs to take few lessons

with an experienced Golf instructor before relying on books from scratch. Quite a number of books, both E-books and those printed, would provide best patterns to choose on your queries. If you find reading e-books convenient, there are a good many options to choose from just similar to the alternatives available with eBooks.

Ensure to carefully check the information in the book before going about its purchase. A few books don't provide the required information and is not presented or even written well. Some books are not more than fluffy pages and would later disappoint you when they don't match expectations and you don't get the actual promised results. Browse through a few pages, before buying the book, so that you know exactly what it comprises of and what you are expecting to learn from the book. If you feel the book not catering your requirements, you can always skip the same and pass on to something else suiting your needs. Concluding up on the best goof instruction book would finally be a personal decision and choice; however never hesitate to take your time and opt for the book meeting your exact needs.

It is apparent that every bit of available information on golf is equally beneficial to a beginner. It would not make sense paying fortune to instructors and classes when there is no dearth of information available in books. This information would also open minds in positive manner making people to absorb the available information. They could also pose themselves in similar fashion, the next time they venture into making trips to the greens.

# **Choosing A Golf Club**

Picking up suitable golf clubs is significant in the sport of golf. Quite many things are considered when golf clubs are purchased. If you are unaware about what to purchase, then this piece of information would be helpful. Knowing about which club to purchase is general information required for all and is mandatory for regular golfers. Some Golf stores might also provide you with few words of wisdom helping you in some manner. Your essential goal should be purchasing a golf club suiting your swinging style as making a mistake here would disrupt your game.

It is essential to know at the outset about the Golf clubs you would need. Every set comprises a sum of 14 clubs. They are classified in putters, woods and irons. Golfing work which is distance-specific and where distance is gauged by size and weight of the head uses irons. These are quite often made use of, and are common in the fields of golf. Woods are used in case of real large distances and also their accuracy level is much lower compared to that of irons. One requires hitting the ball many times with wood to get an idea about the exact distance it will cover when stroked. Strokes where the level of accuracy is high, or shorter swings, putters are used. They help in obtaining highest accuracy when compared to other available clubs. When a total Golf club collection is desired, you would have to buy one of each variety.

# For beginners

Beginners would not prefer buying entire golf sets. In such cases, adjustable golf clubs could be purchased as they can be modified according to the use. The entire 14 pieces could be reduced to 5 or 6. Adjustable clubs would make you would carry less and also assist you in perfecting them in the course of time. You would gradually know the statistics of the distance and the like. Once comfortable, you can then go about purchasing more permanent golf sets. Until then adjustable gold clubs would be a wise choice for every beginner.

Golfers have two varied opinion about Graphite. Some advocate for it, as they say they are lighter and assist in forceful and customized swings within limits. As they are light, the shots can be customized. Few golfers, who are not convinced with graphite, consider using steel. Many feel graphite clubs are expensive and do not bring great value for money. People can go for steel clubs if they prefer ones with heavier weight so that the momentum could be felt.

Furthermore, in cases of harder strokes, steel clubs are best advisable. The speed of your swing or shot entirely depends up on the weight of the gold clubs. If you are in a habit of going for faster swings, then a lighter golf club would be an ideal choice as swings become forceful. On the other hand if you plan to hit a less forceful shot, heavier golf clubs become wise alternatives as it would add the extra momentum.

Evidently, choosing a golf club has never been a quick or easy task for any professional player. This is not less expensive either. Until one makes a great golfer, you need not worry about spin and head weight and spin. When you are a beginner you need to master the art of golf by not very expensive golf clubs. Expensive choices could be further made when you have brought in the required skill for the sport. It is wise to master yourself with the existing clubs till perfection is met. Most golfers regret having spent a fortune on expensive clubs when in the beginning stages. Hence, ensure not going for fancier equipments before you gain experience in the game.

# **Combining Golf And The Internet Successfully**

Internet is has no dearth of information for us to check out information on golf. Similarly, it has equal number of audience too. Whether it is a video game, information on any subject or stock quotes, internet is the right place to set your foot on. You would virtually find almost anything on the information superhighway. This would no doubt improve your basic knowledge on things and also boost up your knowledge on computers. Many people rely upon golf stuff appearing on television, such as golf tournaments etc. People should realize that the internet would provide quicker and equally reliable information about golf in general and advanced golf too.

With the help of internet, you could check vast range of information and arrays of golf terminology. Learning various golf terms on golf course or television could be an unnecessary hassle. The entire process is simplified when the internet is referred for such trivia. One need not look confused with a foolish look when out on the greens. When watching television you could always concentrate more upon the sport rather than the terms that are used. For the vocabulary knowledge, the internet could always be referred.

Internet is a place where one could research on different golf courses in your area and also all round the world. You could also plan great vacations in this manner, shopping around for perfect country clubs for your needs. Golf courses could be easily searched on the net based on location. You could also check for a course with its name in the search. This would help you save enough time finding the course you are trying to look for rather than looking at unwanted search results.

Golf players could research to check upon their opponents and whom they would encounter in the game. When you know your opponents and peers in the game, you could try and check out various shots and swings practicing various styles. This helps in total and complete preparation before you keep your foot on the golf course. Even if you just plan to watch the tournament, you could keep an eye on every player's profile and statistics as you browse for details.

You need to assure yourself that there are many sources for free golf instructions, online. Any kind of information could be dug over the internet at absolutely no price tag in today's era. Checking your level of expertise, you can hunt for information from sites that speak on basic knowledge offering tips and tricks along with various swings, stance and grip. As you master

with the fundamentals, you can then move towards other section of the sport. For instance, one may want to know more about advanced golf knowledge such as improving direction and gaining distance.

Some of these things are learnt well by reading diagrams or watching videos. This information could be easily found online, posted on websites dedicated to the game of golf. If you find it not very easy to surf for golf information over such sites, you can visit Golf forums where expert and novice Golf players exchange tips and ideas about techniques on playing the game. One would know several positions, swings and hazards about golf. At times you may come across videos or diagrams which are posted for having the game known precisely. Many of these and other information on golf are available free and without the requirement of joining the forum.

Many people check out for golf instructors online. You have the liberty to conclude on the expertise and skill of the instructor you wish to hire. This is much easier than checking at your local country club by practically hunting for one. This gives no dearth of alternatives and also saves time in general.

Several individuals can read manuals the whole day not catching upon anything as they are visual learners. These people can opt to download videos of real plays so that they can imitate the body movements and positions when placing their swings. This would also open minds in positive manner making people to absorb the available information. They could also pose themselves in similar fashion, the next time they venture into making trips to the greens.

# **Explanation Of Popular Golf Terms**

Quite many terms in relation to golf are commonly used in most of the golf games played, however, most often it is impossible for a new comer in golf to essentially understand the same. The terminology needs to be deciphered to be comprehended. Few of the common terms are given in this article to ascertain that one knows what actually is being said when anyone is practically on the course. The following list, though not complete would still assist you to make a good start.

#### **Back Nine**

Last set of nine holes which is on the green in referred to as Back nine. It gets determined by order that course plays in. For an instance, if the game is played on Hole 1, then holes 10-18 is referred to as Back Nine. If one starts playing upon the 10th hole, holes 1-9 would be referred as Back Nine.

# **Birdie**

When any score for the specific hole is coming in a single stroke below par concerning hole which is played upon. This says if any hole being played is par-3 then the score should be 2. If the hole is a par-5 it should be score of-4

# Golf: Bogey

Score coming in single point over par is referred to as Bogey. For an instance, if one is playing par-3 hole, then score of 4 will be a bogey. Furthermore, anything that was par -5 will need score of 6 for being a bogey. These are examples and are not restricted to certain pars only.

#### **Bunker**

Bunker is more like a depression created in the ground, generally filled with sand. A bunker implies a greenside hazard which needs to be kept away from. Besides typically showing up in the greenside, a bunker could also show up on fairways or adjacent to fairways.

# Green

Green is the very end of the hole where the flagstick is located. Typically, this is where you would putt out the rest of the hole. Shapes however would vary. Most of them are often oval in shape or oblong.

# **Handicap**

Handicap indicates the overall ability of playing the player has. This is most often concluded checking the previous scored which has been played along with the rating of the course and slop ratings accompanying the course. In general, someone having a typical average of 10 over par would have quite a better handicap. When handicaps are considered, someone having a 2 is always better compared to someone with 3 or increasing number of handicap.

#### Hole

Hole is exactly the area where the flagstick resides, marking the precise location of hole upon the green. Furthermore, it is most often referred to as the precise hole on the course. For an instance, the golf course generally has 18 holes.

# Over Par

The term Over Par describes any score coming over Par for the individual hole or golf course. For example, a score that was 5 on Hole that was Par-4. Such would result in Over Par. While, however, this could refer to simply a specific hole, at times, it could also make a reference to the overall course as a hole.

### Par

Par is the expected and precise number of strokes which actually takes to sink the ball. For determining the Par, one must take a minimum of 2 for putts. Strokes could then be added based upon the overall length of the green. Longer greens would need higher values. For example, an excessively long green will allow a par of 5 while a shorter one would allow not more than Par 3. The Par numbers are usually added for both the individual hole and the entire course too. Such an arrangement would permit the players to see just what they are checking at, based upon the distance, before the game is started.

# Free Golf Instructions Online- Know Where And How!

People end up paying exorbitantly high fees after they sign at local Golf classes. They feel they are hardly getting the benefit out of it, as people everywhere seem to be quite ahead of them. Hiring some private coach or instructor is never a good idea when you consider the money factor. Well, hopping online for some free golf instruction is an all time good idea. Never be reluctant to have your search done online as getting online would ensure that you are not returned empty handed about the sport of Golf.

You need to assure yourself that there are many sources for free golf instructions, online. Any kind of information could be dug over the internet at absolutely no price tag in today's era. Checking your level of expertise, you can hunt for information from sites that speak on basic knowledge offering tips and tricks along with various swings, stance and grip. As you master with the fundamentals, you can then move towards other section of the sport. For instance, one may want to know more about advanced golf knowledge such as improving direction and gaining distance.

Some of these things are learnt well by reading diagrams or watching videos. This information could be easily found online, posted on websites dedicated to the game of golf. If you find it not very easy to surf for golf information over such sites, you can visit Golf forums where expert and novice Golf players exchange tips and ideas about techniques on playing the game. One would know several positions, swings and hazards about golf. At times you may come across videos or diagrams which are posted for having the game known precisely. Many of these and other information on golf are available free and without the requirement of joining the forum.

Several individuals can read manuals the whole day not catching upon anything as they are visual learners. These people can opt to download videos of real plays so that they can imitate the body movements and positions when placing their swings. This would also open minds in positive manner making people to absorb the available information. They could also pose themselves in similar fashion, the next time they venture into making trips to the greens.

It is apparent that every bit of available information on golf is equally beneficial to a beginner. It would not make sense paying fortune to instructors and classes when there is no dearth of information available over the internet. The fortune saved on paying instructors or classes could actually be spent on playing the sport.

# **Golf Accessories To Improve Your Game And Technique**

There are various ways to make the game of Golf interesting and enjoyable. At the same time one could become more skilled about Golf. Quite many believe that the right and apt way to have this done is by buying expensive Golf club sets or anything that is equivalent and significant. This, however, is never the case. When you purchase golf accessories, buy those which would improve the overall game quality. Ensure to keep in mind about your skill level and the amount you actually enjoy. Read this article to know the right investments for every golfer and how wisely he could spend the holiday bonus on the right accessories.

# **Adjustable Golf Clubs**

The primary accessory one could go about is golf club that is adjustable. Beginners would not prefer buying entire golf sets. In such cases, adjustable golf clubs could be purchased as they can be modified according to the use. The entire 14 pieces could be reduced to 5 or 6. Adjustable clubs would make you would carry less and also assist you in perfecting them in the course of time. You would gradually know the statistics of the distance and the like. Once comfortable, you can then go about purchasing more permanent golf sets. Until then adjustable golf clubs would be a wise choice for every beginner. You could fiddle with the same and find combinations for your very own style of playing.

### **Electronic Device**

One way to develop your playing technique is by using electronic devices which are present to improve your putting or swing. On television, the best pro Golf players make movements, all of them being quite consistent. On the other hand, if you notice your peer golfers, you would notice huge variations in the manner they swing the clubs. However, it is very important for a gofer to swing consistently nearing the acts of a professional. Several home devices could assist in the same. Quite a few resemble clubs; however contain smaller electronic devices sensing acceleration and angle of golf clubs as they are swung. This is helpful is giving feedbacks on how exactly the strokes could be improved.

# Installing putting green

For the final scores, the putting portion of golf is very vital. If this is poorly executed, then the score could get feeble which otherwise would not have happened, if well played. A simple putting green could be installed at home so that putting is well practiced. The putting sizes could vary; however it needs to be enough big to work effectively and should be worth the money spent for having it installed. When you use the same putter used on golf courses, you would see immense improvement in the game. When practiced on the putting greens, one could get the increase in their confidence as putting involves challenging and nerve wracking part in golf. Premade or customized ones could always be considered.

# Get hold of a Private Tutor

If you want some major improvements on your golf playing skills, you can consider lessons from any tutor than spending excessively on accessories. If your techniques are getting critiqued by experts, it would show better results than accessories of any sort. One should never be embarrassed to hire a tutor even when the skill level is above average. Imperfections in golf could cripple the whole game. Hence take every chance available to root out the imperfections.

# Always keep in mind

Never settle for any kind of mediocrity. If you plan to go about golfing, do every possible thing to play it right. It would apparently mean spending a few extra bucks on good golfing accessories; however, it would no doubt be worth enough comparing that extra skill you would get to enjoy denser in the game.

# **Golf Bags For Beginner Golfers**

Whether you are a Golf beginner shopping for your set of Golf Clubs, or an expert checking about upgrades, no matter what, everyone would agree the significance of Golf Bags in the sport of Golf. After the priority given to Golf Clubs, the next significant thing is the Golf bag.

A Golf bag is a real necessity in the sport. A well maintained Golf Bag would reduce all your frivolous worries, as all your accessories and help you concentrate on teeing.

For newcomers in the game of Golf, Golf Bags are a must. However, quite a few vital things are to be kept in mind before concluding upon its purchase. Never be in an impulse without knowing what to purchase. There are two different types of golf bags; the Carry bag and the Cart bag.

Carry bags are those which are used when there is a lot of walking being done in the golf greens. On the other hand, Cart bags in golf are brought when not much walking is possible, as a few golf courses don't allow walking. In this case, a riding golf cart should be your choice. Walking Golf bags are often preferred by beginners. However, a person more serious in the game would consider purchasing both bags.

Beginners usually comment upon carrying a golf bag as they think they don't have quite many accessories to consider a bag. They fail to realize that a golf bag is more of a functional requirement than any style statement. A golf bag is meant not simply for the Golf clubs, but other golf accessories too. Few of the bags have coolers in their divisions which would keep water freezing for hours. Many consider this aspect before their purchase.

#### Comfortable and spacious Golf Bag

Ensure that you purchase a golf bag that suits you well and is rightly comfortable. This is true in cases of carry-bag buys. Check for its straps to confer if the fittings are good and if the bag can be carried easily. These bags accompany you in the fields and one would essentially spend hours with them. Hence, make good choices about the bags. Never go for bags falling in sub standard category as it would pull you to purchase another in few months. Buy a bag that can carry all the golf clubs you have. Ensure to check the size. Most of these bags can hold up to fifteen Golf Clubs. Tournaments would limit the Golf clubs in your bag.

# Weight of Golf bags

Always consider the weight of the Golf bag that you are going to purchase, as this is of a significant priority. Any Golf bag should be light enough to be carted or carried with ease. On the other hand, it should be enough sturdy to take care of your clubs and other accessories. There is rain proof or water resistant bags available for taking apt care of the clubs. Golf Bags often have about eight to nine divisions in it. The divisions in any Golf bag would depend upon the number and kind of accessories you plan to carry to the Golf course. In case of several Golf Clubs, you could purchase a bag with many dividing pockets. Such bags are a little heavier compared to general ones. Another few of them weigh hardly 5 pounds. You can find lighter Golf bags made of graphite. But these are unusually expensive.

When going for a Golf Bag, buy one that is light. Lighter bags are easier to carry making the golfer be at comfort.

# **What's In A Golf Ball?**

Within the chemistry of turbulence, aerodynamics and air pressure, surface structures seem to be essential physical elements. Though historically things happen hundreds of years before, science late come up with theories based on much better composition. Golf Ball is one greatest paradigm in the course of historical stand.

During the initial days of Golf, in Scotland, towards the eastern coast, quite many players made use of old apparatus and played the game in a very informal and disorganized manner. The first Golf balls and clubs were developed out of wood.

#### **Featherie**

In the year 1618, feather golf ball was then introduced. It was termed as "Featherie" as a common noun. This ball was more of a handcrafted ball developed with goose feathers carefully pressed within a cowhide or a horse sphere. This gets done when the ball is wet. When it dries, the leather shrinks and feathers are expanded bringing a hardened ball.

As these balls are totally handcrafted, they are more expensive than the clubs. This resulted in quite few people finding it affordable to play golf during those days.

### **Guttie Golf Ball**

This came next in the list. This was a pre-historic variety of Golf ball made from rubber, similar to sap of Gutta tree which are found in tropics. These Guttie balls normally could be wrought into a sphere as they are hot and could gradually be used as golf balls. As shaped out of rubber, guttie balls could be reproduced inexpensively and could be repaired easily by reshaping and reheating.

Comparing the two early forms of golf balls, the golf ball made out of feather travelled more farther than what the gutties did. This happened due to the smoother surfaces of gutties which limit the capacity of the ball, covering a higher distance.

# **Dimples**

Further with scientific analysis, the golf ball developers came up with new balls with dimples, which are predominant in current day golf balls.

To lessen the aerodynamic drag, dimples are carved into these balls. The dimples would act as though the balls are totally smooth. Smooth balls, when seafaring all through the air, ensure to leave huge pockets of low-pressure air within its stir creating a drag. As this drag gets applied, there is slowing down of the ball.

This way, the dimples upon golf balls would make the pressure differential go down reducing the drag force. These dimples generate turbulence in air surrounding the ball completely. In turn, the air is forced to clasp the ball closer. On doing this, the air trails the bend developed by the golf ball towards the back rather than flowing past it. This ends up in lesser drag and smaller wake.

Backspin could be put on shots with the presence of dimples, making the ball break off when on the greens.

The notion of putting dimples upon golf balls could be traced back through the Gutta Percha phase. One piece rubber cored ball being encased in Gutta Percha sphere was introduced by Coburn Haskell. During this era the players saw the various swings becoming heavily predictable due to reason of balls turning rough from the play.

The Golf ball took its modern look, as William Taylor applied the pattern of Dimples to Haskell Balls in 1905.

Thereafter, dimpled Golf balls became official and were made use of in every tournament of Golf. In the year 1921, the modern day golf balls took its shape with standard weight and size.

As of now, there is no dearth of selection for Golf balls fitting varied conditions and games. Few Golf balls offer distance while the other few offer control. Whatsoever the case may be, one thing is known about Golf balls; i.e., they are not simply elements within the sports arena. More than that, they are prototypes in concepts of physics.

# **Hold The Caddy!**

As a Golfer, no matter if you are an amateur, professional or even semi-professional; you would undoubtedly come across a lot of players who come to the fields along with a caddy. You might as well want one for yourself. However, is a caddy really required? Could you go about having none? Quite many give up on arranging caddies for them whereas other few insist on one every time they play. This is an individualistic choice; however making the right choices would require ample information for effective decisions.

# When do you essentially need a caddy?

When any game is played casually or on general basis, caddies are essentially not required. On the other hand when it is some professional or semi professional golf game, you can consider employing a caddy. At times if you think you need to participate in competitions, you may again consider about caddies. There are various duties that get assigned to a caddy. The simplest of tasks could be done by the player himself; however, a few things are complex, which is exactly why caddies are employed. Harder the job, greater is the skill required.

# **Duties**

Fundamental duties for any caddy would be cleaning clubs and golf balls which are used, replacing and fixing divots, obtaining yardage, raking bunkers and sand traps, tactically removing the flagstick. If you feel your caddy is quite skilled, you can approach them to choose the right clubs on right situations, read the greens for you, and also keeping track of other minor things so that the best possible game is played.

# Caddy levels; know their Ranks

Typically, there are 4 levels of caddies. Each level has a varied skill set. At the bottom, it is the B level caddy who is not much experienced; however, they could be employed at a much lower price when compared to other caddies. They carry a single golf bag and are generally found in almost all golf courses. Then comes the A level Caddy. These caddies are a level above the level B caddies. The level A caddy is permitted to carry with him 2 bags. In spite of having more

skills, they don't belong to the ultimate choice for a caddy. These caddies can be usually seen during competitions or golf tournaments which happen in golf courses.

Most professionals would only employ an Honor caddy or a Pro. Again, both of these caddies are allowed carrying two golf bags and are supposed to be the top caddies available. A pro caddy stays at top and is often what most professional golf players actually want. On certain occasions, an Honor caddy is employed as their understanding of the game is quite decent.

# Not an easy task

It should be known that a caddy's job is not all that easy ever. There are quite many things required to be done in all different circumstances taking in to consideration various situations as they make decisions. They need to make best decisions possible when clubs are being selected and should have real knowledge about the game. Professionally, a golf players could be penalized when their caddies' make mistakes. This conversely means that every golfer should work with a caddy having right information about the game rules. A caddy needs to ensure to remind the player about following right rules when playing the game.

If you think you are casually going about the game of golf, then you of course, would not require a caddy. On the other hand, if you are a professional player considering about a competition or going towards some high end golf course, you could choose to employ one. The payments for caddy would vary depending upon their level of expertise and also the golf course you are playing in. checking with the employees of your gold course would provide you information about the caddies and the price tag they come with.

Caddies are referred to by several names. They have distinctive attire as well. When you think you essentially need one, make sure you employ as per the requirement. Always remember, any mistake from the caddy's end would be an indirect mistake of the player.

# **Is Golf A Good Form Of Exercise?**

Several reasons would tell you about requirements of exercising for better physical health. At the same instance, people today, show no desire for any form of exercise. Excuses for the same would be ranging from not having ample time for exercising to finding exercising entirely boring. People these days find numerous problems and hassles with exercising. However, one always needs to ensure remaining fit and in good shape. If you think there are not many ideas to start some productive exercises, you can think about considering the option of playing golf. This is one game catering the old and the young. Furthermore, it shows no distinction between female or male when the game is being played. This again comes as a good benefit when we see quite many people not finding ample time for extensive work outs.

When you see golf as a sport, it could be learnt at ease compared to some tougher games. Moreover, the game entertains not just the audience but also the player and gets on more interesting as played. At times golf may appear boring on the screens, however, when you are out on the greens you would realize the difference. This would act as a key to start upon some productive exercising. Once you start playing golf, you would never try finding an excuse to not play the game. For such varied reasons, golf has emerged as a game providing a number of sedentary individuals with reasons to get started with good exercise.

Many actions in golf are great to manifest people with some exercise for giving a good start. When one starts taking initial lessons, it would show improvement in levels of physical fitness. You would reach a stage when you can see yourself in complete shape. At later stages you can move towards mastering advanced aspects of golf requiring higher physical abilities. Golf is a wonderful form of exercising and would prove great effects when you start playing the game. Better fitness is ensured even in case of highly inactive individuals.

Many games and official sports would require an individual to be in good shape before he jumps into the game. This would be tedious to start getting into the game in the first place. However in golf, you have no such pre requisites and just by entering the golf course, it would act as getting enrolled in some fitness program. You can then focus upon places and things you actually want. You would perhaps be amazed about the little time you spent on the course; showing you quicker results.

In the initial stages it is suggested to start with shorter courses until the overall physical ability has been improved to handle requirements for a full golf course. Some golf courses do not provide or allow golf carts on the greens. Hence it would require physical strength for walking all around the golf course prior to the game. You would realize that a few games would exhaust you with just a few holes. This could turn to be not so encouraging; however, you would improve your skills and strength as well allowing you to gain the required stamina.

Any doubts about benefits from golf as a form of exercise, should be spoken to, with your doctor. Every doctor would agree about a minimum dosage of exercise for every individual. Living a deskbound lifestyle is certainly not healthy and could make you get or infected with many health problems. Healthy and active lifestyle would be helpful as it would permit improvement in health, ensuring physical fitness benefitting your health. It would be wise to step into the golf course first, so that you get the initial taste. This would not just act as warming you for extensive exercises, but also become a good standalone exercise in itself.

# **The Importance Of Junior Golf Equipment Review Sites**

The internet has huge array of material reviews freely available for reading, researching etc, by consumers. Great reviews which are available for various athletes are those revolving all round sporting equipments used by individuals. For an instance, it gets quite helpful to research on junior golfing equipments review forums prior to any athlete purchasing over the internet. In cases of practically going to golf store too, the consumer would not know after effects of functioning, even though they have chance to interact with the golf equipments. When any review about junior golf equipment is being read; one needs to ensure if it discusses the life span of the product as well.

Apart from the internet, there are quite many places where consumers could check for reliable review articles concerning junior golf equipment. Quite many magazines on golf would get into minute details on such equipments and items. These magazines, however, are published either monthly or weekly, whereas, junior golfing items review gets appended on almost every day basis. Not every issue would be assured to have such reviews within the magazine, when such magazines on golf get released at a routine. Most people would wait endlessly for golf magazine reviews for longer time and end up not being satisfied with the results. This would not make sense relying upon the magazines for the equipments review.

As an alternative, people could consider making use of the internet for locating various junior golf equipment reviews about particular items or manufacturers so that they gain information on every detail required to be known.

There exist a number of reasons for any person considering writing a review on junior golf equipments after purchasing any item in particular or after dealing with any manufacturer to be precise. Every individual would influence fellow buyers from their reviews, than they could even believe. When a customer is pleased with his purchase, he could write a review describing positive pointers of the junior golf items. On the other hand, reviews would also assist the next buyer to know about the different setbacks concerning the equipment. People could analyze on the exposed drawback and then decide about the deal. It is suggested that you assist others in making a smarter purchase and motivate the consumer in an affirmative manner.

Furthermore, whenever any person is disappointed or delighted about his buy, it is a good idea to share such information with successive buyers. Even when the person reading your review has no plans to purchase the review item, he would still gain knowledge about the attributes and information about the manufacturers. People would get right insight about what to look in any equipment when making their next purchase.

# Review is a must

A prominent reason for anyone going forward to purchase used golf course equipments is because that would fit apt in their budget. Besides this it could also be concluded that the person is a beginner or has just shown interest in the game. Whatsoever the case maybe, one needs to suggest and make use of reviews before making finalized deals

# How To Find Junior Used Golf Course Equipment Florida Residents Offer

A prominent reason for anyone going forward to purchase used golf course equipments is because that would fit apt in their budget. Besides this it could also be concluded that the person is a beginner or has just shown interest in the game. Most often in such cases people are not aware if Golf, in future, would become their hobby or more towards a full time game. At times youngsters, just coming in contact with golf are unsure about their stay in the sport. Though they may show initial interest, they may get diverted from it at a later point in time.

When such is the case, the wise thing to do would be to check out for golf equipments which are used once. It would not be good to spend exorbitantly when you are not sure and serious about the investment. The respectable venue would be "Junior Golf Course Equipment Florida has to offer". One can enquire about this place from various sources. Internet, as is apparent, is one good choice to investigate more about this. If you are a resident of Florida, then you have got quite many resources to get hold of and find information on the same. If people are living towards the border of the state of Florida, then they can travel at ease and have a glance at the used golf equipments and make a wise choice.

# **Garage Sales or Flea Markets**

Flea market is another popular choice. Quite a number of areas in Florida this is seem to be the preferred choice. Entire area would have flea markets and garage sales where different people can shop checking for varied items. For used golf course items, you could perhaps get the best buy either in some Flea market or garage sales. In such venues, you could find new and used items at heavily discounted prices. When someone looks for Golf bags, Golf Clubs, or similar Golf essentials related to the game, you can find various items in Junior Golf Course Equipment Florida has to offer.

#### **Newspapers**

Apart from Garage Sales and Flea markets, individuals could glance through newspapers so that they find information about used golf equipments which are for sale. You can also place your customized request for golf equipments in the news paper in form of ads. When people see

your contact number in the bottom, and if they have golf equipments they wish to get rid of, then they would no doubt get in touch with you. Such options would assist people to come into contact with each other within Florida State when selling off or purchasing of different used Golf items for themselves.

Ensure, never to spend of Golf equipments just at an initial infatuation to Golf. If you think you are beginning to make your small venture in this sport, buy the used equipments and master the game before you have a personalized collection of expensive Golf clubs and accessories.

# Picking A Golf Club With A Good Swing Weight

Swinging the Clubs play an important role in the Sport of Golf. Swinging entirely depends upon the quality and movement. An important aspect to determine the quality and the movement of the club swing is by knowing the swing weight of the golf club. When one is using borrowed clubs or second hand clubs, then he would need to get accustomed to the swing for fitting the weights already existing. However, if you have plans for new golf clubs, then ensure to consider the Club weight before ending up the purchase. There are many ways deciding upon the weight of clubs you would be comfortable with. One precise equation exists when buying good golf clubs, however it would involve a tradeoff. Lighter the gold clubs, faster is the swing whereas, heavier the golf clubs, more is the momentum in playing.

# **Heavy and Light**

Many professional golf players use heavier golf clubs so that it could help them in building those muscles when they place their swing shot. When clubs are heavier during the swing, it becomes very effective, just like lifting weights. The weight of the golf club would strain the muscles ideally helping to increase the overall strength. Playing golf with heavier golf clubs is one good way to ensure stronger muscles. Hence putting that extra power would be ideal in some circumstances. Any one beginning with the golf game would feel unnatural as the swing is made, being not so comfortable with the involved motion. However, as time goes on, muscle building would make things easier and natural as well.

The speed of your swing or shot entirely depends up on the weight of the gold clubs. If you are in a habit of going for faster swings, then a lighter golf club would be an ideal choice as swings become forceful. On the other hand if you plan to hit a less forceful shot, heavier golf clubs become wise alternatives as it would add the extra momentum. When the gold clubs are new, one might overshoot a little, however, this is valid only till you are used to the club weight. It is very important to test a trial game with the club you are going to purchase, before coming to the conclusion. This trial would assist you in deciding if buying the golf club is essentially worth it.

# **Ensure to Purchase wisely**

When you are unsure about the right weight clubs, then the best option would be to get an advice from some experienced golfer having a little more experience in the sport of Golf. Some Golf stores might also provide you with few words of wisdom helping you in some manner. Your essential goal should be purchasing a golf club suiting your swinging style as making a mistake here would disrupt your game. Get in touch with a person having finer eye for golf and also the clubs so that you know what exactly you can buy for the game.

Evidently, choosing a golf club has never been a quick or easy task for any professional player. This is not less expensive either. Ascertain to remember these tips when you go for your golf clubs' purchase. Utilize all resources coming your way so that it helps you target a club which would act as an asset in the green fields.

# Resources You Can Use For Picking Golf Clubs

Picking up suitable golf clubs is significant in the sport of golf. Quite many things are considered when golf clubs are purchased. If you are unaware about what to purchase, then this piece of information would be helpful. Knowing about which club to purchase is general information required for all and is mandatory for regular golfers. Some Golf stores might also provide you with few words of wisdom helping you in some manner. Your essential goal should be purchasing a golf club suiting your swinging style as making a mistake here would disrupt your game. This article would assist you in finding top resources about picking golf clubs and getting them out on the golf course.

# Jump over the internet

You need to assure yourself that there are many sources for free golf instructions, online. Any kind of information could be dug over the internet at absolutely no price tag in today's era. Checking your level of expertise, you can hunt for information from sites that speak on basic knowledge about various clubs, its features and attributes along with specifications. Just browse through your convenient searching engine by punching the name you want to hunt about. You could also get knowledge on various club manufacturers. A few of the sites stand ahead of many offering reliable information on golf clubs. Such pages could be ensured to be bookmarked for later referring. As the Internet has become a network of both unreliable and reliable sites, stick to the ones you are proverbial with.

# **Golf magazines**

Various Golf magazines often have overall sections dedicating to reviews of newly launched golf clubs hitting the market. If any particular brand is the concern then one could go through various golf magazines or its counterparts online, to know about expert's opinion on different clubs. One could check official websites relating to various golf magazines for several reviews. You can visit Golf forums where expert and novice Golf players exchange tips and ideas. You could also know from consumer websites which would gather information from several sources. Quite many review aggregators are present over the internet making them as best venues to go about. However, few of this is spammed suggesting various other options or at times promoting

differing products. You need to show your discretion and speak on the variation between a review and an advertisement.

#### **Seasoned Golfers**

Getting in touch with seasoned or expert golfers is another way of knowing more about the picking up the clubs. This again, could be accomplished in several ways. Possibly, you would know some from the course you commonly visit. If this is the case, never make a hesitation to ask them for their advice on various Golf clubs. Most likely, they would be gland in exchanging such information with peer golfers. If you know none of the golfers as such, online forums and communities are always by your side. There are innumerable options about the same and you must ascertain never to miss out on those. Many of these and other information on golf are available free and without the requirement of joining the forum.

The best method of choosing any product is by trying individually. If you are very sure about a particular club going to work just right for you, you can take it to the course for giving it a try. Quite a number of stores would permit using the clubs before getting into the commitment of purchase. If you lack such opportunities from the shops you plan your purchase from, then you can get in touch with the person who would own the clubs you are looking out for. You can check and see if they would let you borrow their clubs so that you could try on them. This would, unquestionably be the apt way about finalizing a club; knowing if you like them.

# The Basic Guide To Choosing Golf Clubs

Picking up suitable golf clubs is significant in the sport of golf. Quite many things are considered when golf clubs are purchased. If you are unaware about what to purchase, then this piece of information would be helpful. Knowing about which club to purchase is general information required for all and is mandatory for regular golfers. Some Golf stores might also provide you with few words of wisdom helping you in some manner. Your essential goal should be purchasing a golf club suiting your swinging style as making a mistake here would disrupt your game.

It is essential to know at the outset about the Golf clubs you would need. Every set comprises a sum of 14 clubs. They are classified in putters, woods and irons. Golfing work which is distance-specific and where distance is gauged by size and weight of the head uses irons. These are quite often made use of, and are common in the fields of golf. Woods are used in case of real large distances and also their accuracy level is much lower compared to that of irons. One requires hitting the ball many times with wood to get an idea about the exact distance it will cover when stroked. Strokes where the level of accuracy is high, or shorter swings, putters are used. They help in obtaining highest accuracy when compared to other available clubs. When a total Golf club collection is desired, you would have to buy one of each variety.

# For beginners

Beginners would not prefer buying entire golf sets. In such cases, adjustable golf clubs could be purchased as they can be modified according to the use. The entire 14 pieces could be reduced to 5 or 6. Adjustable clubs would make you would carry less and also assist you in perfecting them in the course of time. You would gradually know the statistics of the distance and the like. Once comfortable, you can then go about purchasing more permanent golf sets. Until then adjustable gold clubs would be a wise choice for every beginner.

Golfers have two varied opinion about Graphite. Some advocate for it, as they say they are lighter and assist in forceful and customized swings within limits. As they are light, the shots can be customized. Few golfers, who are not convinced with graphite, consider using steel. Many feel graphite clubs are expensive and do not bring great value for money. People can go for steel clubs if they prefer ones with heavier weight so that the momentum could be felt.

Furthermore, in cases of harder strokes, steel clubs are best advisable. The speed of your swing or shot entirely depends up on the weight of the gold clubs. If you are in a habit of going for faster swings, then a lighter golf club would be an ideal choice as swings become forceful. On the other hand if you plan to hit a less forceful shot, heavier golf clubs become wise alternatives as it would add the extra momentum.

Evidently, choosing a golf club has never been a quick or easy task for any professional player. This is not less expensive either. Until one makes a great golfer, you need not worry about spin and head weight and spin. When you are a beginner you need to master the art of golf by not very expensive golf clubs. Expensive choices could be further made when you have brought in the required skill for the sport. It is wise to master yourself with the existing clubs till perfection is met. Most golfers regret having spent a fortune on expensive clubs when in the beginning stages. Hence, ensure not going for fancier equipments before you gain experience in the game.

# **The Many Novelty Accessories Available To Golfers**

Golfer players constantly keep finding new accessories related to golf; golf is such a sport. A golfer would spend insane amounts merely on the golf clubs, purchasing high-end graphite ones. If one plans to go for expensive graphite clubs, then a lot of interesting novelty accessories related to golf could be overlooked. There is tons of innovative fancy golf accessories that some crazy golfer could go about as sometimes mostly manifested in golf carts in the golf course. You need to know about them before simply spending fortunes on a particular area of the game such as buying clubs. If you go about researching, there are hilarious golf accessories around you, which are of course a little useless at times, however quite funny in the crazy world.

### Hole-N-One

At times there are instances of hitting hole in one. Such events do not leave the golfer's mind all at once. Hole-N-One plaque is commonly sold online and also in a few golf shops. It is brought to you by a plaque and kit so that the ball could be fastened to it. Here the intention is about displaying the golf ball that was hit in a single shot so that people could know about the shot. Such are proud manifestations of golfers. Instead of making further use of the ball, it is often immortalized on the wall. Quite many people say this comes as unneeded and useless; however, if one thinks the ball needs to be saved for displays and memories, then there, at least, is some accessory available for the same.

### Tee-card

Some internet site offers a clever Tee-card. A Tee-card is quite a small product, sized that of a regular business card. It pops up forming a golf tree which could be used any number of times, as required. This golf accessory could come handy in unusual events such as that of losing golf bags and being left merely with your wallet, conveniently holding your Tee-card. Whether this product works on grass, is not very clear. Furthermore, it is not easy to imagine about a product as such working on grass. It is not easy either to decipher who is the intended audience for such accessories; however, it indeed is one novel idea for golf accessories.

# 'WOW' Putter

Wow Putter is again a novelty accessory connected to golf. It is equipped with quite a number of gadgets and would perhaps make James Bond become envy about the same. The gadgets of a Wow putter are supposed to assist the golfer for a better putt. One would be skeptic imagining how all the gadgets could be of use. The head of the putter comprises of a compass, a tape measure, a rabbit foot, a level and a horn. No wonder the putter is quite usable due to its varied attachments. If one thinks he could factually use a compass or a tape measure or a level during the putting, then it could be a perfect putter eluding for long.

### **Personalized Golf accessories**

When you are towards your purchase for extravagant golf accessories, which are undoubtedly unnecessary, you can indeed personalize them. One of the companies offers a putter with 24k gold plating personalizing the message chosen by the buyer. This is an apparent way to boast about the finest putter you have got, to all your peer golfers. Of course, the price could go quite high for such gold plated putter versions; however, if the Golfer wants this happening, it would no doubt come with a fatter price tag. You would have to make up your mind about its choice.

Now that you know about the countless and, at times pointless, accessories available linking to the sport of golf, you can boast about your achievements in form of golf gadgets when you step onto the golf arena. Whatsoever the case may be, you would no doubt have faces turning twice at you and your accessories.

# **Tips For Buying A Golf Cart**

Quite few people essentially come up with good reasons about purchasing golf carts for their own and personal usage. When you decide you essentially require a golf cart then there are quite a few things that must be kept in mind so as to make a good purchase decision possible. It is true that purchasing an already used model would allow in saving quite a lot of your fortune, but one should know what exactly they are looking at when moving towards buying a golf cart so that they can ensure that they get the best deal. This makes sense than wasting all money on things that would do no good to you.

# Is the golf cart permitted in your golf course?

Even before you plan your purchase for a Golf cart, ensure to know if the golf course allows carts in the green. That would be the first step, even before you lay out a plan for a personalized cart. Quite a few courses don't allow carts, however there are others who do. Carts are often used, when one stays in the Golf course and would prefer driving the cart to the Club house than an actual car. With increase in fuel prices, driving a Golf cart for miles over the course would actually make good sense. However, make sure that you find out if it really is legal to drive golf carts over the golf course and on roads of your local area.

#### **Electric cart**

After you are done with all the research concerning your area and if golf carts are allowed, you then need to check a few other things. The idea of purchasing an electric Golf cart would be a wiser choice as you would save lots of fuel in its operation. These carts would require lesser maintenance and also fewer parts being replaced when rusted. You could save a huge lot of fuel expense and even before you wonder if your golf cart needs replacement or repairing.

# Stress on working order

When you check among various golf carts, look for one that has a brand new battery and also battery connecters. Ensure to check out for carts having a clean connector and also charger that are in quite good condition. The golf cart undoubtedly needs to be in a working condition. It is funny that quite a few of them purchase golf carts what are never in working order with hopes

that it could be later fixed cheaply. However, they later realize that the project actually is a nightmare due to never ending repairs coming in queue. Simply step to your next option if you find a cart that is not working.

#### Look at the cart

Always keep in mind that you need to test drive your golf cart. Simply walk away if this seems to be not factually possible. When you take the golf cart for a test drive, ascertain to stop within spaces of 10-15 feet ensuring no sliding. Any golf course for that matter would not appreciate if your cart is on the verge of causing damages. The turning of the cart should be appropriate and hence check the steering well. Finally, don't miss out on the wheels. Look around to be sure that all wheels are fine and in good shape. Simply by placing a bit of search for the right thing, one could save up to 75% when purchasing a used Golf cart.

# **Understanding The Basic Types Of Golf Clubs**

Picking up suitable golf clubs is significant in the sport of golf. Quite many things are considered when golf clubs are purchased. It is essential to know at the outset about the Golf clubs you would need. Every set comprises a sum of 14 clubs. They are classified in putters, woods and irons. Your essential goal should be purchasing a golf club suiting your swinging style as making a mistake here would disrupt your game.

An important aspect to determine the quality and the movement of the club swing is by knowing the swing weight of the golf club. There are many ways deciding upon the weight of clubs you would be comfortable with. Lighter the gold clubs, faster is the swing whereas, heavier the golf clubs, more is the momentum in playing.

#### **Golf Clubs- Wood**

This is one of the types of Golf Clubs used. Unlike the name, the heads are not developed out of wood. Hollow metals such as steel or titanium are used for structuring these clubs. More distance is covered in each stroke when played with woods. Among 14 clubs in any standard set, Woods account for less than 50%. Woods are used in case of real large distances and also their accuracy level is much lower compared to that of irons. One requires hitting the ball many times with wood to get an idea about the exact distance it will cover when stroked. Woods are undoubtedly the longest Golf clubs in the set.

#### **Golf Clubs-Iron**

Next come Iron Golf Clubs which are commonly used all through the game. Golfing work which is distance-specific and where distance is gauged by size and weight of the head uses irons. These are quite often made use of, and are common in the fields of golf. These clubs are very versatile making up many clubs in your golf bag. They can target distances, however not as much as Woods, though. Based on the kind of iron club you use, you can try getting the ball closer. Irons assist in getting the ball off an obstacle or popping it up a sand trap.

## **Golf Clubs- Putter**

The third variety is Putter. Every Golf kit would consist one of this Club variety. These are used towards the end or especially on the part of greens which require real accuracy. Strokes where the level of accuracy is high, or shorter swings, putters are used. They help in obtaining highest accuracy when compared to other available clubs. These clubs don't target farther distances and balls stroked with them are never meant to fly high up in the air. They are handled delicately for gentle swings. Putting is a significant aspect in the Golf game and hence it is recommended to involve one decent putter among your clubs.

When a total Golf club collection is desired, you would have to buy one of each variety. These three clubs are fundamentals for the sport. If you are in a habit of going for faster swings, then a lighter golf club would be an ideal choice as swings become forceful. On the other hand if you plan to hit a less forceful shot, heavier golf clubs become wise alternatives as it would add the extra momentum. As you achieve the hang of Golf, you can try shots with iron and wood clubs. Till then, as a novice, any Swings could be implemented.

# A Golf Club And Its Swing Weight

An important aspect to determine the quality and the movement of the club swing is by knowing the swing weight of the golf club. When one is using borrowed clubs or second hand clubs, then he would need to get accustomed to the swing for fitting the weights already existing. However, if you have plans for new golf clubs, then ensure to consider the Club weight before ending up the purchase. There are many ways deciding upon the weight of clubs you would be comfortable with. One precise equation exists when buying good golf clubs, however it would involve a tradeoff. Lighter the gold clubs, faster is the swing whereas, heavier the golf clubs, more is the momentum in playing.

## **Heavy and Light**

Many professional golf players use heavier golf clubs so that it could help them in building those muscles when they place their swing shot. When clubs are heavier during the swing, it becomes very effective, just like lifting weights. The weight of the golf club would strain the muscles ideally helping to increase the overall strength. Playing golf with heavier golf clubs is one good way to ensure stronger muscles. Hence putting that extra power would be ideal in some circumstances. Any one beginning with the golf game would feel unnatural as the swing is made, being not so comfortable with the involved motion. However, as time goes on, muscle building would make things easier and natural as well.

The speed of your swing or shot entirely depends up on the weight of the gold clubs. If you are in a habit of going for faster swings, then a lighter golf club would be an ideal choice as swings become forceful. On the other hand if you plan to hit a less forceful shot, heavier golf clubs become wise alternatives as it would add the extra momentum. When the golf clubs are new, one might overshoot a little, however, this is valid only till you are used to the club weight. It is very important to test a trial game with the club you are going to purchase, before coming to the conclusion. This trial would assist you in deciding if buying the golf club is essentially worth it.

## Not sure of what to purchase?

When you are unsure about the right weight clubs, then the best option would be to get an advice from some experienced golfer having a little more experience in the sport of Golf. Some

Golf stores might also provide you with few words of wisdom helping you in some manner. Your essential goal should be purchasing a golf club suiting your swinging style as making a mistake here would disrupt your game. Get in touch with a person having finer eye for golf and also the clubs so that you know what exactly you can buy for the game.

Evidently, choosing a golf club has never been a quick or easy task for any professional player. This is not less expensive either. Ascertain to remember these tips when you go for your golf clubs' purchase. Utilize all resources coming your way so that it helps you target a club which would act as an asset in the green fields.

# A variety of golf swing teaching aids are available

Most golfers are constantly looking for ways to better their golf swing. Therefore, they can start playing a better game on the golf course. In case you are an amateur, one very good way to start is by using golf swing training aids. These teaching aids are very cheap compared to pursuing a professional course, and it further lets you practice in the comfort of your home. You can buy these golf swing teaching aid kits online, by looking at several websites and locating one that best suits your needs at an affordable price.

You can waste plenty of strokes at the putting green, and this putting stroke is an area of the game which you can improve to a great extent, using golf swing teaching aid. The impacting indicator is one of the best teaching aids with which you may practice at the putting green. Before you strike, it is very important to know whether the sweet spot is placed on the putter and make sure you always strike the golf ball with this club face. When you hit the ball with the club's sweet spot, it will produce high performance. Now the impact indicator tells you where your club face strikes the ball. The impact indicator strip is placed on the face of the club and it reveals where the club face is impacted by the golf ball. These teaching aids can also be used with other types of clubs, including the driver.

The rail swing trainer is a more complex form of golf swing tutoring help. This circular rail form of equipment outlines the swing path which you must follow. You must step inside it and allow your club to follow the rail, so that you learn what an accurate swing plane looks like.

Flexibility and strength play a vital role in a good golf swing. One of the training aids used is a weight that can be added on to the golf iron shaft, which improves your flexibility and strength. This is a very simple training kit that can be used during warm up sessions before a game of golf.

One golf swing training kit which you would not have imagined of is extremely easy to use and does not require any purchase. You just need a coin, maybe a quarter, and then you can start working on your rhythm and swing balance, two essential points of your swing. In case you are a right-handed golfer, all you need to do is, keep a quarter on your left shoe. The aim is to swing without disturbing the quarter on your left shoe. Continue doing this until you have enough balance to keep the coin in its place throughout the swing.

# **Golf Vacation At The Michigan**

Are you planning to hit a golfing vacation this summer? We are giving you options to hit one of the best locales for the same, Northern Michigan. There is the splendid Smith Signature field, to the little cheaper Snow Snake course. You sure will have some interest in golfing in these fields, and these places will suit your budget too.

# Courses to be considered during Golf Vacations at Northern Michigan

There are plenty of courses here in north Michigan that will manage to capture your eyes. The last weekend of your holiday can be spent here, which sure will be worth what you pay. The prices too vary; you can either play in a very expensive track, or a nominal track that will not leave a hole in your budget. Whatever it is, make sure you find a course so that you can have fun playing golf here in north Michigan.

# • The Expensive Courses

In case you are looking for a real good experience in golfing your vacation out, and looking for a good course, then, there are real exclusive and expensive courses that will give you the experience of your life when golf is concerned. The Smith Signature is preferred by most of the people here.

There are five courses here in north Michigan, and they have been constructed by three of the top golf architects in this world. Robert Trent Jones Sr, Tom Fazio and Rick Smith are few of the best fellows in the world. And you can be sure that the course will be amazingly cool to play on. The terrain will be of the best standards, and they will be a little expensive, and can cost you nearly \$460 for staying there for 2 nights.

There is another world class course, that is called the Forest Dunes Golf Club and it promises to offer one of the most unforgettable golfing experience. It is filled with rolling dunes, and glacial sand deposits. You will have to pay nearly \$479 to stay in 3 bedroom resort, and for playing golf. So, when you look for the best golf experience, northern Michigan is the best.

# Lesser Expensive Courses

In case you have budget constraints, then you have to be looking for the courses that will be able to give you what you need. The Black Forest golfing place at the Wilderness Valley is perfect for you; all you have to pay is \$116 for a night's stay. This includes both the golfing and the lodging charges. The golf course there is called the hidden gem with trees surrounding them, which makes it look like an isolated island. It has been designed with keen golfers in mind; they just will not be ready to leave the track even if someone is pointing a gun at them.

On the whole, the golfing vacation is best when it is experienced here in North Michigan. This will suit your budget and will also enhance your golfing skills, just be ready to face this lovable challenge.

# **Choosing Golf Tournament Hole Signs**

In case you are planning to organize a golf tournament, you sure will be considering what kind of a hole sign should be used. Most of the special tournaments choose one specific type of hole sign that signifies the tournament. Most of the golf tournament let their sponsors put their logo on to the tournament hole sign. This will be an awesome advertisement for the company that needs to gain the attention of the masses from the event.

You will have to talk to the tournament manager in case you are a company that is looking for some form of advertisement and want to use this opportunity to gain some momentum by advertising your company by putting your company logo on the hole sign.

In case you are in charge of choosing the hole sign for the tournament that is coming up, there are many options that you can choose from, and many resources will assist you in succeeding in this quest. Before you choose the sign, you need to contact the manager to know what his requirements are. You should not end up in a place where you will place the orders for a different pole and you learn that it is not the one that has to be chosen. It is important that you also learn the dimensions that need to be given to the hole sign.

Once the specifications are confirmed, you can go shopping for the hole signs and select what is required. There are companies that are available that take up the job of supplying these items for the tournaments. Most of them have catalogs that you can flip around and get a hang of the different sizes, shapes and colors. There are even some companies that give you a sample of what you need. This is just to make sure that you know what you will get for the order that you have placed.

The type of tournament you are conducting does not matter, the different hole signs will still remain an important feature in a golf tournament. So, it is very important that you choose the proper hole sign for the given tournament. Buy this from a place that has experience in this field. There are also websites online that give you a proper idea as to what hole sign can be installed in this tournament. The hole signs purchased online are directly shipped to your location.

# **Get Everything You Need With Great Golf Packages**

Golf packages will always be a very good form of gifts and golfing experiences. Ranging from golf ball sets and clothes, to resort and holiday packages, these golf packages have something for every golfer. It doesn't matter whether you are searching for a golf gift or looking for something you need, golf packages are a one stop solution for all your needs. These golf packages also help you to save money as all the items that you require are covered in a single affordable set. Whatever be your golfing needs, you are bound to find some excellent golf packages. These are some of the things you must look out for while choosing a package that ranges from budget golfing to high- end resorts.

## **Packages for Golf equipment**

Golf equipment packages are very common golf packages that you can easily purchase from your area's golf store. You can buy all your requirements in a single golf package instead of wasting hours buying individual golf items. Whether you are an amateur golfer in search of first time equipment, or a regular payer who requires more serious equipment, golf packages cover your needs. Most packages are sorted according to the golfing style or the manufacturer, so you can buy a Callaway or Titleist package or even a tournament package.

## Holiday packages

Another common golf package is the vacation deal. Here, you can effectively combine golf play with your relaxed, regular holiday. You can choose to stay in a resort that is solely dedicated to golf or you can take the weekend off and play at top golf courses abroad or at home. You will find great packages that satisfy all budgets, whatever is your choice.

## Things to look for

Always ensure that all your requirements are covered in the package that you choose. A convenient package need not necessarily mean that it is your best option. While choosing equipment packages, see that you get all the things you require, and in the case of vacation packages, ensure that facilities and accommodation meet high standards. Your package must always cost less than what it would for individual items. Though packages are generally

# **Understanding And Enjoying Golf** cheaper, sometimes you may find that some items are cheaper when they are bought separately in certain stores. In such a case, ask the store manager if he can match these rates in the package. If you have a clear idea of your budget and you have an exact idea of what you need, you will definitely choose the perfect golf package which will satisfy your every need.

# **Etiquettes To Follow While Playing Golf**

Before you start playing the golf, you must learn to master the concepts of etiquette. The rules about strokes are very easy to learn but it is usually more difficult for the beginners to pick up the golf etiquette which is normally not talked about. You will be able to become an expert golfer and mingle with the other players provided you learn the golf rule etiquettes.

The following will help you to understand the golf etiquette rules and enjoy your time playing the sport.

- Try your best and do not delay other golfers. One of the important rules that should not be violated is delaying other players while on the course.
- It is golf etiquette to let a group of other players, who are playing behind you play through, if they are playing fast when compared to your pace
- And when there is a single player behind you group which is much larger, it is etiquette to let the single player play through since it is easy for a single player to move fast around the course when compared to a large group.
- Always make sure that you group does not have more than six players. All though a group of eight people is allowed, it is often difficult for large groups to move around the course in time.
- Make sure to clear the green once you finish putting and make sure that the flagstick is always replaced.
- Sand traps should be racked once you have finished playing it. Try your best to make sure that the bunker is in good or better condition than when you first entered it.
- Always repair the ball marks on the green. It is a basic golf etiquette practice to mend ones owns ball marks as well as the others. In this way the greens remain undamaged.
- Mend any divots that have been made by you in the fairway and tee box. There is always a container of sand beside golf cart or tee box. Use the sand to refill the divot .This will help the grass to grow again. If there sand, replace the divot or pat down the sand in that area.
- It is better to start your turn of golf in the time assigned to you or on the first tee. Do not go before another set of golfers.
- Wait and make sure that the hole is clear before hitting your shot. And moreover, before hitting the shot make sure that it is your chance in the shot routine. It is your chance to putt or hit if it is you who is far away from the hole

# **Golf Swing Trainers**

Golf swing trainers are available in all sizes and shapes and it is probable that you will find one that suits your requirements and helps in improving the area of the golf swing that needs attention. These trainers can assist you with positioning of the ball, set up, golf ball impact, swing speed, even swing plane, and other basics that will show an improvement in your game as well as your scorecard. These Golf swing trainers let you practice in your own time, at the comfort of your house and thereby save you the trouble of taking separate golf lessons. Also, these trainers are a one time investment and the equipment can be used regularly to keep your game in shape.

The internet is an excellent place to buy golf swing trainer kits. Many websites on the internet offer a diverse range of trainers which you can browse through and locate one that suits you. When you shop online for golf swing trainers, you can compare the prices and products and it is also beneficial as you can shop comfortably while sitting at home.

You may find it rather puzzling to find the perfect golf swing trainer out of the wide range that is offered. The following are some of the golf swing trainers that are currently available in the market and are most likely to come across, a brief description about their working and which section of your golf game they will help improving. But remember, just investing in the most appropriate golf swing trainer will not help your game, but you must dedicate some time for practice, and also continue practicing throughout your golf career.

A golf impact indicator. It is just a strip that is placed on the face of the golf club. After you hit the ball, the impact indicator shows if you struck the ball in the middle of the club face, which is called the sweet spot. In order to make a good golf swing, you must strike the ball using a club face that is square, which you can check using the golf impact indicator.

A circular rail called the rail swing trainer outlines the optimum swing plane for your golf swing. You must step inside the circular rail and allow your golf club to trace the rail while you make he swing. This swing trainer will give you an idea of the right swing plane so that you can repeat it in a normal stroke.

# **How To Find The Perfect Golf Resort**

If you are in search of a golf vacation or break, it can be rather tough to make the right choice from the vast variety of packages on offer. Yet, there are ways by which you can pick the best one from those entire in offer and choose the perfect resort for golfing. Whether you are on a strict budget, a specific kind of golf course or some special location to relax and play golf, you will find the right resort that covers your golfing requirements if you look around carefully and shop for the right one. In case you are in search of the perfect golf resort, here are a couple of things you must keep in mind while deciding the budget, venue and type of golf course.

## Online golf sites

Searching online is perhaps a very good option while finding the best golf resort. There are many great websites that display the top golf resorts abroad as well as in the country. You can quickly review facilities, rates and pictures of different resorts at the click of a button and without moving an inch. You can also save a lot of money by booking online which means you will have more money that you can spend during your vacation.

#### Balancing facilities and courses

While searching for the ideal golf resort, always remember to check for a good balance between accommodation and golf course facilities. Though finding the ideal golf course is important, there is not point in spending a lot on a resort that has excellent golfing facilities but has poor accommodation standards. Ensure that the resort has provision for other activities in case you are taking your family along with you, and besides you can never predict what the weather will be like. So, always make it a point to ensure that there exists a good balance of resort facilities and golfing courses, so that you may remain happy no matter how things change during your vacation.

## A day at the resort

If you plan to spend a day at a golf resort, choose a resort that is easily accessible and one from which you can return within a day. Pick a golf course that is interesting and of a style that you

Understanding And Enjoying Golf
have not played that often. This offers you the opportunity to gain experience from the golf resort and also find it challenging enough to continue your game further.
Irrespective of the type of resort that you are searching for, you will find great deals both abroad and at home. If you make it a point to look around and ensure a perfect balance between golf courses and resort facilities, you will obviously obtain the best results from any golf resort.

# **Learning All About Your Golf Swing**

Sometimes, even the professionals will require help with the way the swing their golf club. The difference between amateurs and the professionals is that they professionals will take their time to learn what is wrong with their swing, and how it affects their game. You will have to spend quite some days to learn how to swing the golf club properly in such a way that the game gets improved and you will be able to score more in lesser shots. It might seem like it is a very big process that needs to be carried out. But it is not so. It is important to analyze the swing and step down your handicap. In case you are fixed that you must able to score good points with the consistent shots you play, then you sure need to learn more.

## No quick fixes

You sure will look for a short cut to fix your swing in such a way that you learn the tactic easily. But, there is no such short cut to do that, the only way it can be done is with constant practice and incredible patience. You need some amount of determination and talent combined with this to succeed in what you want. If you master the swing properly, and keep repeating it to T, then, you are sure to succeed. Most of the professional golf players keep swinging it differently; the truth is that most of their swings are the same. This is because the same principle involved is the same, it is just the way you adapt yourself. You need to learn the basics in swinging, and the following are the important points to be kept in mind.

- Hands and arm relationship
- Grip
- Psychology/mentality
- Posture
- Alignment
- Pivot

## Dos and Don'ts

Leave alone the basic principles, there are other thing that one should concentrate on to improve the game and the swing. Just watching pros swing their golf club also helps. Imitation is a tool that can be used to help you enhance your swing, and you can pick the method and try to

Understanding And Enjoying Golf
be more consistent. Practice is the key to success. Wherever you are, make it a point to practice the right swing, sometimes it can get frustrating, when you miss shots, but don't let these eat your determination. Keep increasing the scores.

# **Golf Training Precision Fitness**

In case you want to stay ahead in the race between the golfers, it is suggested that you go for training at the precision fitness, to strengthen your muscles and give you an upper hand with the game. This will increase the flexibility in the game, then secures you form the injuries faced by other weak golfers. This sure is a good course to be taken up by all golfers.

The basic rules of contact of ball with the golf club will be taught here in the precision fitness training. The first thing that is taught here is to bring the golf club and the ball in the right contact. Even a small turn in the club will change the angle, and combined with the speed of the club, the ball might steer its way through very odd angles. The grip on the club will be increased when you take training in the precision fitness center. Next advantage is the swing that you get from the ball; it plays a major role in deciding where the ball goes. The arms play a very huge role in deciding the swing too. Third factor is how the ball is being hit, it is also something that is very important, and goes a long way in helping the ball travel longer. If the ball is below, an effect called 'lob' might occur. This effect will steer your ball across huge bunkers. A fit golfer is more likely to give the ball more thrust and sends it swinging in the air with all the might, emerging a winner.

One thing that must be kept in mind is that the precision fitness is that golf is also a game. The golfers are athletes. The golfers will need an athletic edge to bring the game under par. This is one reason why the precision fitness training is very important to a golfer. This training will ensure that the golfer will remain fit in all given conditions and will not be able to flex his muscles and generate power on the club. This game consists of 18 holes, so, the stamina and the concentration must be more. You will be able to establish a good focus and stamina once you start taking up the precision fitness training. This will also bring into discussion the body tune. Your body needs to be tuned in order to get a proper hold of the game. The timing, the posture, the flexibility, strength and balance are all that matters. This training gives you the best so that you can give your best, on the field.

# **Selecting Golf Tournament Awards**

It is a very important to choose the right awards for the golf tournaments. It is as important as choosing the right golf tournament. The top players and the winners are to be rewarded with a proper award when they win a quality golf tournament. Their performance must be noted, winners look for something that is worth the game they played there in the field. Thus, the award must be as fitting as the feat that was performed there on the field.

When you choose an award for the golf tournament, the award that you have selected must be based on the level of the event. Sometimes, the award given is the ones that decide the importance of the tournament. Sometimes, theme of the golf tournament can be used to give the fitting award to the winner and the participants.

In case you are planning to conduct a golf tournament, always keep in mind the awards must be presented to individuals also, who are not playing. And, you may want to award a fellow who has played an important role in the tournament shaping up. An award for the sponsor is always a good gesture that will be appreciated at a greater level. You might want to present the committee members with awards for the hard work that they have put in.

There are many kinds of awards that can be presented to the players, plaques, silver and gold plated trophies, golf balls made of crystal, and even serving trays are good mementos for the players. Sometimes, the coordinators may give the players free membership to some prestigious club, or might give them free cruising tickets, or might sponsor the vacations. Always have separate funds for the awards that are to be given to the players participating in the tournament.

Many companies especially give awards for golf tournaments. Before you finalize the award, spend some time with the service people who know what suits the occasion. Always make sure that you communicate with the vendors who can give you an advice on what you can give the players for golf tournaments. It would be much better if you can find the right person who sells the appropriate goods. Some of the trophy companies will be able to deliver the awards at the time of the event.

Take your time off and choose the appropriate golfing ward that will encourage playing more. And it is important that the theme of the game must also be kept in mind.